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Raphael Contracting Ltd
Payments & Remittances

Period: 052021 Date: 17 Aug 2021 Batch: 5412 BACS Ref: WEEK 20 Bank: Raphael Contracting Ltd.
Account Order Order Name Bank Sort Bank Acc. Split Amount
APEX2-Apex Resources Ltd -MULTI various 2,295.00
APEX2-Apex Resources Ltd -MULTI various 2,295.00

_ 60-08-46 67582060 4,590.00
BYTM1-M Bytautas -MULTI Various 30-94-42 78078060 1,158.00
LIDA1-LIDZIUS. A -MULTI various 20-67-90 20414964 1,068.73
RAMB1-Bernardo Ramchan -MULTI VARIOUS 09-01-29 31726399 716.73
SINS5-Mr S S Burmi -MULTI Various Projects 09-01-27 06641175 1,127.47
STAA1-A Statts -MULTI various 20-74-63 10292176 1,166.00
SWIJ1-J C Swift -MULTI Various Projects 20-29-37 634631095 '\ —_ 62(@) ':$L3i=~q,\ 836.41

Sen AT B 08 Total: 10.663.34
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Debbie Singh

From: Paul Bennett

Sent: 13 August 2021 11:02

To: Debbie Singh; Martin O'Brien
Subject: J Swift

Debbie,

| have sent £200 to J Swift this morning as an advance on his wages. Could you deduct this off next week’s payroll
pls. (just change the value on the bank as | haven’t posted anything onto Mardak)
Thanks

Paul Bennett ACMA, CGMA

Raphael Contracting Ltd | JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd

Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220 | Mob 07909 548888
Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU
www.raphaelcontracting.com / www.jmsspecialistjoinery.com
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Accredited

Certificate No. 8349

150 9001, I1SO 14001, OHSAS 18001

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system. :

Raphael Contracting ltd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting Itd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training.
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